——
Aq A

PORTZALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

MEETING

November 20, 2019
12:30 P.M.

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

7)

8)

9)
10)

11)

12)

AGENDA
Approval of Minutes from the October 23, 2019 Commission meeting (Attached)

Governance Committee Update
Monthly Financial Update

General Manager Update

Real Property/Development Update

Design and Permitting Contract — McFarland Johnson (Attached Resolution 16-
2019)

801 Smith Blvd Emergency Demolition (Resolution 17-2019 to follow)

Maritime Business Assessment
- Tonnage/Longshore Labor Report (Attached)

Other Business
Enter Executive Session?

Exit Executive Session

Next Meeting: December 18, 2019



! Only if necessary (and if approved by a majority vote of the Commission), to discuss:

a. matters which will imperil the public safety if disclosed;

b. any matter which may disclose the identity of a law enforcement agent or informer;

c. information relating to current or future investigation or prosecution of a criminal offense which would
imperil effective law enforcement if disclosed;

d. discussions regarding proposed, pending or current litigation;

e. collective negotiations pursuant to article fourteen of the civil service law;

f. the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters
leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or
removal of a particular person or corporation;

g. the preparation, grading or administration of examinations; and

h. the proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property or the proposed acquisition of securities, or sale or
exchange of securities held by such public body, but only when publicity would substantially affect the
value thereof.



&

|
W A

PORTZALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
October 23, 2019

Chairperson Steffens called the meeting to order. In attendance were Commissioners Coffey and
Tagliento. Also present were CEO Hendrick, General Counsel Jordan, Economic Development
and Procurement Director Daly, CFO Stuto, Maritime Business Development Manager Vasil,
Director of Security Williams, Deputy Director of Security Teller and Lynn Zeronda (CFO For
Hire).

Chairperson Steffens opened the meeting by informing the Board the CEO Hendrick was
appointed as Vice Chairman of the AAPA’s United States delegation. The Commissioners
agreed that it was a well-deserved and that it keeps the Port of Albany on the map. Chairperson
Steffens introduced the minutes of the September 23, 2019 Commission meeting. No changes
were made to the minutes. Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to approve the minutes of
said meeting. A motion was made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner
Tagliento and passed unanimously.

FINANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE

Commissioner Coffey stated that the Finance Committee met prior to the regular meeting to
discuss the proposed 2020 Budget. The Committee discussed the conservative forecast
budgeting approach that was used to craft the budget document. Commissioner Coffey
appreciated the leading and lagging indicators that were included. No monetary changes were
made to the Budget as it was proposed in September. Additional objectives and metrics were put
into the Budget overview memo based on discussions and directives from the Committee.
Commissioner Coffey thanked CFO Stuto, Ms. Zeronda and staff for their work.



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION October 23, 2019

APPROVAL OF 2020 PROPOSED BUDGET

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to approve the proposed 2020 Budget. A motion was
made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento and passed unanimously

CEO UPDATE

CEO Hendrick updated the Board on the following:

Chairperson Steffens, CEO Hendrick and members of the Port’s staff attended the annual
breakbulk conference in Houston during the week of October 7. The conference
attracted approximately 5,000 attendees. The Port’s booth allowed for great exposure
and allowed the team to engage new business leads and to discuss new shipping
developments.

CEO Hendrick attended the AAPA Annual Convention in Norfolk that began on October
13", His election by the AAPA Board to Vice Chairman is an important step in working
with other ports and businesses.

Patriot Tank Lines is progressing with the City’s planning process.

The South Wharf Reconstruction Project is in its final phase and should be completed in
October.

The repairs to the Rensselaer wharf should be completed in the near future.

NYSDEC notified the Port that they will be remaining as a tenant. Staff will work with
the State to finalize the process. The parties are planning upgrades to the property.

The Albany School of Humanities returned to the Corning Preserve for the annual Life on
the River program.

On October 11" the Port hosted the Tech Valley Leadership Conference. This year’s
class of 45 people toured the Port after the classroom session.

The USS Slater Night was held on October 17%, The Port was prominently recognized
for its sponsorship.

The Coast Guard visited the Port twice in September. They will be reviewing the Port’s
Facility Safety Plan. Security will be running a safety drill that will involve the entire
Port District, tenants and staff in September.

REAL PROPERTY/DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

Director Daly discussed the planning, permitting and approval process for the proposed Port
expansion project in Bethlehem. Public comments have been addressed and the Final Generic
Environmental Impact Statement has been submitted to the Town. The FGEIS contains sections
that highlight Environmental Justice components and the transportation route. The Town
Planning Board was briefed by the Port’s team regarding the Port’s progress. Director Daly
stated that the Port’s team had met directly with several State agencies regarding the project to
address comments made by those agencies. Port leadership has also had a number of business
development meetings related to the site regarding potential projects and tenants as well. The
NYSERDA funding process is now open and Director Daly will be working on submitting a
grant application.



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION October 23, 2019

MARITIME BUSINESS ASSESSMENT

Manager Vasil provided an overview of the Ships, Barges and Tonnage Report and Longshore
Hours Report for August 2019. He noted that the heavy lift sector and scrap tonnage are down
but wood pulp product tonnage has increased. He is working to retain and increase the wood
pulp business and working directly with the railroads to keep rates lower to encourage
shipments. We should be receiving a shipment of calcium chloride by the end of the year that
will unload between 10,000-12,000 short tons. Manager Vasil reported that the Port received
many comments from attendees at the Houston breakbulk conference regarding how enjoyable it
is to do business with the Port of Albany.

OTHER BUSINESS

No other business was discussed.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comments were made.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to enter into Executive Session for a discussion
regarding the proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property or the proposed acquisition. A
motion was made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento and passed
unanimously. No action was taken in Executive Session.

NEXT MEETING

Chairperson Steffens informed all those in attendance that the next meeting of the APDC
Board of Commissioners will be held on Wednesday, November, 20 2019.

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by
Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento and passed unanimously. The
meeting was adjourned.



(0Sz'eS1°2)  886'v¥8'9  (292°80€F) (0£6'052) (zeg'26) (166°L2)
(sLz'oLy'Z)  000°006'S G8.'687'L 00059 G8.'vey'L G80'vE
G96'95¢ (z1L0'ss0'z)  (Lv0'862°L) (0£6'G1E) (811L28%°L) (920'901)
252'591 L06'2rS'C £€61'80.°C L0E'8EY 2586922 0£8'902
(c98') B (co8Y) - (co8Y) -
99 LL 000°07L 9961 99€'6€ 00L'8LL -
L66'€T - 166 - 166°€T 2
(2€512) 619792 8c1'9te - 8cL'ove 9z’
9e5°CL 921512 292'8z22 Gel'le 121161 889'81
G0€'6S (005°28) (s61'€2) (000°G) (s61°81) (z6v'¢)
GSE'Y8 000'966°} G5£'080°C 008'99¢ GGG'ELLL /8€°c81
alz'eey 68828V S0L'0L6 (WXnrad) ¥€1'18/ ¥G2'001
(129°€69) 802’8997 1857/6°C £9/°6£9 818'vee'e GG1'GGZ
(000'081) 000°081 - - - =
(z¥s'se) 169612 6L 'v81 00G'6 6v9'v.L1 z8v'8
(2LL'y) 060'ct 8/£'8¢ 820't 0SE've 11€'9
(s92'1) 000'S sel'e = Gel'e 089°L
(P2L'c6) 000°LEL 978'1¢ 090°‘L1L 99/'92 L28'c
68522 089802 692'9€¢ 009'Ge 699'00¢ LLL'6L
(066'9¢) 000'70€ 010°292 00S'6 016'262 1G6'S
(820°21) 000'81Z 2.6'002 018'ze Z9L'891 S0¥'9L
225'651 000'6S zes'vie 00029 AAEAT z8y
61102 005152 619'1.2 £8.°'0€ 9¢8°'0ve L¥S'9L
(0s1°z12) 0sL'ZLe 00000} 000°00L - .
(566'61L€) 160'0v2'C z0L'0zv'e 87 vve 029'G0°C £P9'LLL
(LLy'122) 160°9G1°G 989788y ¥€1°292 256TTL'Y 606'GGE
eh12e 009 [ INA 00v°L evele zeee
(€1) 056'79¢ 8€6'v9¢ 00009 8£6'v0E 88/'6¢
(02¢°212) 000'0S¢€ 0£9'zel 000'02 0£9'CLL Sb6°L
(8¥¥'12) 000'0SZ 265'2ze v€L'l€ 818'¥8L 219'21
000'00L . 000001} - 000°00L -
(£58'892) 09t '89S 109'662 0052 101162 Z62'S
cerl G/8°16 862°C6 000°Z1 8620/ 262°S
(z1¥'21) G/€'79 £96°'6¥ 00G0} £91'6¢ 5
(cog'ce?) 012662 1¥€'99 000G} IYE'LS -
- 000'0S 000°0§ - 000°0S @
= 000°0% 000°0¥ - 000°0¥ -
(00s'61) 00561 - - - e
(0£0°08) GEG'E6T Gov'elLe 00582 G96'v81 v11'S
002002 255'82¢'e 261'82S'E 000'2LS 251'9G6'C L/2'98¢
aoueLeA 6102 6102 610Z 290-AON 6102 3°0-uer 6102
j196png j1obpng JSeosalo4 Jseosalo4 a)e( 0} JedA 13003)20

0} }Se23.104

uonisod }aN ul abueysn
anuaAay juels |eyden
Buipund [eydes aiojag uollsod 3oN ul abuey)
asuadx3 (sawoosul) s8Yy30 pue uoneioaidaq }oN
Jossy JO 9jes uo sso (ues)
poddng [edpiuniy
saxe |
Juswdojars JuoILB)Ee AN
osuadx3 jsalau|
Bwoou| }saJalu|
asuadx3 uoneroaidag
:sasuadx3 (swodsuj) 1aYyjo pue uonedasdaqg
swiayl 1ayjo asojaq (asuadx3y) swoosu| Buperado
asuadx3 bunelado je3ol
} Aouabunuo)
| $8N( UONBIDOSSY PUB UOKOWOIY ‘BUISIISAPY
asuadx3 pue saliddng 2010
Bulurel] pue uoneonpg
s1s0) Ajojes pue Ajunoag
SjoBIUOD BDINDS
$994 BunNsuo) pue |BUOISSD}0Id
aoueunsu|
slledey pue sued auei)
Sal||IN pue soueudlUIR ‘sieday
asuadx3 Jouag Juswallay 1sod Jayl0
syyeuag abul4 pue saxe] [j0ihed ‘|loihed
:sasuadxg Bunetado
anuaAay BunesadQ |ejo
aNUBASY pue S32IAIBS B0
$994 AJUNdag
|eyuay uswdinb3 suei)
S9JIAI9G pUB S89 9I0POASIS
anuaAay akaxong
s994 abepeyp [e10L
dindpoopp
[991S
1o9(oud i Areoy
ulelo
Jazljipe pinbi
SpHOIYD wnidjen
15994 abepeypi
$994 abexooq
aWodU| [ejusy
:anuaAay Bupesado

6102 ‘L€ 4990300 UYbNoIY} S)NsaYy [enoy - }SED8I04 6102

NOISSIWNOD LOIY1SIa 1H0d ANVETY



RESOLUTION 16-2019
OF THE
ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public
corporation and a district corporation of the state of New York (the “State”) established
pursuant to Chapter 192 of the Laws of 1925, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the
publicly-owned maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the
Capital Region and beyond while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as
prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the APDC mission, the Port invested in a growth
strategy and market analysis performed by Louis Berger and Nathan Associates between
2016 and 2018, leading to a recommendation of expansion if the Port District; and

WHEREAS, as recommended by the Louis Berger and Nathan Associates team,
in 2018 the APDC purchased an 80-acre piece of land in the Town of Bethlehem in order
to expand the Port District and increase future business potential; and

WHEREAS, prior to the purchase of the property the Port conducted a lengthy
due diligence process performed by Bergmann Engineering, Dente Engineering, Louis
Berger and Nathan Associates; and

WHEREAS, the APDC contracted with McFarland-Johnson, Inc. for
environmental, planning and engineering services in order to begin the permitting phase
of the acquired property and to proceed through the site plan process with the Town of
Bethlehem Planning Board and the State Environmental Quality Review Act (the
“Expansion Project”); and

WHEREAS, concurrently with the actions before the Planning Board the APDC
leadership team and McFarland-Johnson have been meeting with businesses interested in
locating on and developing the site as soon as the site plan process has concluded, in
addition to the leadership team pursuing federal and state funding to support the
anticipated infrastructure costs; and

WHEREAS, Governor Cuomo and the New York State Energy Research and
Development Authority announced the state’s offshore wind initiative and a procurement
opportunity and aggressive schedule for port operators and market participants who are
interested in upgrading and investing in port infrastructure to support the offshore wind
industry and local economic development as part of the Green New Deal goal to develop
9,000 megawatts of offshore wind by 2035; and



WHEREAS, the Port will need broad engineering and consultant support from
multiple firms to design and develop the expansion site to achieve results within the
aggressive timeframe; and

WHEREAS, in order to achieve the schedule necessary for potential offshore
wind tenant projects that may provide maximum economic development benefits the
APDC requires a qualified engineering firm to provide permitting, construction design
and engineering services for the northern and southern access to the expansion site,
including roadway and vehicle bridge design (the “Engineering Services”, to begin as
soon as January 2020; and

WHEREAS, under the APDC procurement requirements, professional services
vendors must be selected based on variety of reasons including accountability,
responsibility, skill, judgement and continuity of service; and

WHEREAS, McFarland-Johnson is the engineering firm that the APDC is
currently utilizing regarding the Expansion Project and they have demonstrated a high
level of responsibility, skill and judgement in their ability to provide an excellent work
product to the APDC; and

WHEREAS, in order for the APDC to maintain a continuity of service based on
more than a year of successful work to maintain the necessary development schedule the
APDC desires to retain McFarland-Johnson to provide the necessary Engineering
Services for the development of the expansion site.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the APDC authorizes the Chief

Executive Officer to execute the necessary documents to retain McFarland-Johnson, Inc.
to provide the Engineering Services at a cost not to exceed $ 1,019,680.

Signed:

(Assistant) Secretary

Date of Authorization: November 20, 2019

Prepared by:
Patrick K. Jordan, Esq.



UoISSIWWIo) 321431s1d 140d Aunqpy

%8T- % %0 % %SCT- ov- €2 €9 sjeo]
- a8ueyd 0 a8ueyd %69- St- il 9¢ punoqui
6 610C 0 6102 %9S- qT- .2 il punoginQ
T 8T0Z 0 810¢ afejusniad | a8ueyy | 610z | 810C

ymog Aeq so3dieg @ sdiys

’ %€9- ov- €T €9 sjeio]

%ET I 6 8 dindpoom

: 0 0 0 Adiau3 puim

- 0 0 0 eaJn

punoquyj - 0 0 0 [991S

S %€9- G- € 8 uod| desds

%0 0 T T 1921]11494/53sSE|OIN

%00T- T 0 i apo|yD wnmpje)

%09- 9- 12 0T 19(0id/yi1 Arean-sadieg

%€8- 6¢- 9 q€ 13foad/y1 AneaH

a8ejuadiad | adueyy | 6T0C | 8TOT |elog
610¢ 31 0} JedA

%08- - T S sjeo]. %00T- £- 0 £ sjeloy
%065~ B T [4 dindpoom
- 0 0 0 A31au3 puim
- 0 0 0 ] eain
- 0 0 0 199315

E 0 0 0 J9zi)11194/sasse|oN . 0 0 0 |991S

- 0 0 0 apuoJyD wnpje) %00T- T= 0 T uoJj desds

- 0 0 0 109l0ud /117 AneaH-sa3.1eg %00T- T- 0 T 109[04d /117 AneaH-sadieg

%00T- €- 0 € 109[04d /Y11 AreaH %00T- 1- 0 1 13foud /Y AreaH

a8ejuadiad ?8uey) 6102 8T0Z punoquj a8ejuadiad 9?8ueyd 6102 8T0C punoqginQ

}10day sosdieg g sdiys

610¢-199q010




UojSSILIWIO0)) 1214351 1404 Aunqpy

%98- TT9ve- | ssss | 99tov s|ejo.
Q000 %85- €99/- 6SSS | steET punoqui
oo %00T- 8¥69C- 0 87692 punoqinQ
~98ejusoiad | asueyd | 6102 8T0Z |elol
0000¢-
Alyruo|N 1uoday adeuuo]
00001~ — - —_—
%98- TI9bE- SS9  99TOV : s|ejol
0
e %CS- vIT9- 66SS | 699TT dindpoom
s 0 0 0 A3i3u3 puim
0000¢ - 0 0 0 eain
s - 0 0 0 [991S
%00T- 09%92- 0 0992 uoJ| desds
9910v 0000Y - 0 0 0 1921]11494/s9sse|oN
S - 0 0 0 apuojyd wnpje)
%00T- €LT- 0 €LT 13[04d /117 Aneay-sadieg
s|ejo03 @3euuol Ajyjuoa %00T- 98- 0 98T 19l0aa/yr] Aneap
a8ejuadiad | a8ueyd | 6T0Z | 8T0T |eol
S|e3ol 6T0Z-8T0C - YIUOA Juaaun) 03 Asenuer
%8S~ €99.- GGGS  STZET s|ejol %00T- 8v69¢- 0 81692 s|ejol
%TS- vIT9- G6SS | 69911 dindpoom
- 0 0 0 AS13u3 puip
= 0 0 0 eain
. 0 0 0 [EEIS
- 0 0 0 J9z1[11484/sasse|o|N
- 0 0 0 apuo[y) wnie) %00T- 09%92- 0 09%9¢ uoJ| desds
= 0 0 0 13[04d /111 AneaHy-sadieg %00T- €LT- 0 €LT 13(04d/HY1N AneaH-sadieg
%00T- 6vST- 0 6VST 13[oad/y1 Aresy %00T- qTE- 0 GTE 13f0ud /Y Anesy
98ejuadiad ?3uey) 6T02 8T0Z punoquj a8ejuadiad | a8ueyd 6T0Z 8T0¢ punoqinQ

Alyruolp - 140day adeuuo]

610¢-429q00




UOISSILLIWOY) 1214351 140d Aunqpy

o %trv- 06vvZI- | 08VSST | 0L66LT | sje1o]
0677 CT- xmwn O#NNN- N.mwmm Nowww UCSOQC_
00000T- %ES- 0SLTOT- | €T968 | €9€T6T punoqinQ
98ejusniad | asueyp 6T0Z 8T0Z jerol
0000S-
6T0¢C 8T0C
0 3le( 01 Jea ) 1oday adeuuo|
0000S
o %t~ 06vbZT- 08YSST 0L66LT _ s|eloy
1 %LE 6E6VT | 6£955 | OvLOV dindpoom
— 0000ST - ASiau3 pui
087SST = 0 0 g 3 Mm‘“s
00000¢ 0 0 0 n
- 0 0 0 [991S
00005 %ES- €99G66- | 0¥9S8 | €0ETST uoJ| desds
0L66LC e %0T- GOTT- T¢66 | 9zoTT J19z1|13494/s9sse|0N
%00T- SYOTT- 0 SYOTT aplIo|yd wnije)
9lep 0} Jea, - s|ejol 9deuuo] %85- 9reI- 806 | vSTz | 193loid/yn Anesy-sadieg
%06~ 0L£0¢g- T€ee | coLege 103(0ud /111 AnesH
‘ ) a8ejuadiad | 98ueyd 6102 8T0C jelol
%9¢- ovLze- £9859 L0988 Sielol 9le O] JeogA
%LE 65671 6/9SS | ovLov dindpoom %ES- 0SLTOT- €1968 €9€T6T sjeio
- 0 0 0 A813u3 puim
- 0 0 0 eain
2 0 0 0 [991S
%0T- GOTT- T¢66 | 970TT 197111484 /5955€|0 I\ - 0 0 0 [9915
%00T- SYOTT- 0 SYOTT apuIojyD wned %ES- €99G56- | 0v958 | £0ETST uou| desds
%LL- S16- 19T Z8TT 108(0ud /Y11 AneaH-sasieq % E- TEE- 119 L6 129[04d/Yy11 AnesH-sadieg
%00T- Y19v¢Z- 0 ¥191¢ 108l0ud/y11 AnesH %€9- 9G/6- 4333 8806 13f0ad /Y1 Aneay
98ejuadiad a8ueyd 6102 8102 punoquj a8ejuadiad adueyd 6T0C 8102 punoqinQ

91k 0] JeaA - 1Joday adeuuo|

610¢-12q0100




uoISSILIWOD 1211151q 1od Aueq|y

Joquieda JOqWIDAON J9gOo0 Jaqwaldas 1sndny Ainp aunf

6T 0T wmsensss

BTOT s

LTOT e

GTOT s

GTOT
S'6TSSC 0°S8T8S 0°£86T9 0'66St1 0°€0809 [elol
0°08¥¥ S'EETC (VR 74 ] 0°6¢SS lagquwadag
S'9¢6¢C S'EET9 0'9rTvy 0'8S8¢ lagquanoN
0'€9T¢C 0°€99S 0'8€L¢C S'ESTS 0'699¢ 19¢0120
S'TLLT 0°so6v Sv09¢ 0’60ty Svee8 Jaquisrdas
0'soct S'ETT9 0'¢66¢C S'6C8¢ S'C8re 1sn3ny
S'8¥0¢ S'096¢€ 0°LEVS 0'6¢6¢C 0°689¢ Ang
0oLve S'8Y8L 0°6£69 0'S.6¢C S'S6LY aunf
o'6vLE S'ECTCT 56759 0°0L¥C 0°€08¢ Ken
0'1¥ScT 0°/SLE 0'8ev6 S'60S¢ 0'T0LC [1dy
S'6CLC S'LETT 09919 0'€99¢ 0's66v YoJenN
0'68SE 0'6€LC 0165V o'otov S'¥8L9 Aenige4
0'esct O'TEVT 0°'S9¢S S'0ETC 0cLeot Aenuef

6TO0C 8T0C LTOC 9T0¢C ST0C

Judy yoselNn  Alenuga4  Asenuer
g 00
0°000¢
0'000%
0°0009
0°0008
- & -~ 0°000CT
- 0°0007T
S'61S8S¢C S'STISY |exol
13quwiadag
19qWBNON
0°€91¢ 0'€99s 130010
S'TLLT 0'S06¥ Jquwiandss
0°s0¢t S'€ETT9 1sn8ny
S'80C S'096€ Aing
0'0LvE S'8v8L aunr
0'6YvLE GETITT AeN
0'T¥S 0°LSLE [dy
S'6CLT S'LgCT Yauen
0'685€ 0'6€LC Aseniqged
0'esct O TEVT Aenuer
6T0C 8T0C

uosiedwo) 6T0Z-8T0Z-LT0Z-9T0Z-STOT

6102 ¥380.100

uosuedwo) 6T0Z-8T0C

SHNOH FHOHSONOT




